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JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED

QUR VISION
‘Qur vision is to be customei'-focuseaﬂ quality driven and growth oriented
~ Company endeavoring to play an active role in the development of capital
' market and to ensure value to our clients by providing best quality service
‘that meets or exceeds their needs while achieving favorable retirns to the
Company, its employee and shareholders, :

&

- OUR MISSION

To real:ze our vision and ﬁ;lf‘ ill our mtssmn, we are commttted to:

Promatmg trust and stren gthemng Iong -term busmess relatmnshrps wtth
: : our clients in order to discover and meet their needs.
! Usm_g a combmat:on of praven and innovative professmnal skills to address
‘clients needs and concerns,
Dehvermg h:gh quality, accurate and timely services that represent value to
- our clients and generate profit for us. :

As a girowth oriented company, we are comimitted to provide a warkmg )
climate that will make our people feel respected, fairly treated, listened to
‘and involved. We're determined to create an environment in which we will .
offer all the employees an opportunity to learn, participate, contribute, be

rewarded, grow and advanced based on excellence, not on politics.

To ﬁlIﬁH all our responszbiht:es being a good corparate citizen,
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Not:ce is hereby gwen that the Nineteenth Annual General Meetmg of the Company will be
held-on Monday, March 30, 2015 at 9:00 AM at Hotel crown Inn Plot No.171 .off 21 AM,
Frere Road, Saddar Karachi to transactthe followmg business: ,

ORDINARY BUSINESS -
1. To confirm the minutes of Annual General Meetmg held on October 30, 2010

2. To elect 07 (seven] Directors as ﬁxed by the Board of Directors in pursuant to sectlon
178[1) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, for the term of next three years and to fix
thelr remuneratmn Following are the retiring Dlrectors ;

L Mr Muhammad Bilal Vohra
I.  Ms.Ayesha Mubashir
Ili. Ms.Saira Faraz ‘

IV. Ms.Fatima Amir

V. Ms Afshan Fargoqi

3. To cons:der and adopt the audtted accounts of the company together with Dlrector s
‘ and Auditor’s report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2011,2012,2013 and 2014.

4. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ended June, 30,2015.

5: To transact any other business with the permission of chair..

By order.of the board

e T ok o A sd/-
_Karachl March92015 Al St e “. (Muhammad Bilal
"Vohra) o Pt o i, i - ;

Chief Executive Officer

o Notes

to March 30t ,2015 (both days inclusive). Transfers received at JWAFFS Registrar
‘Services (Prlvate)) limited at 505, 5t Floor, Kashif Centre Near Hotel: Mehran, :
- Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi. - ‘
2. A member eligible to attend and vote may appomt another member as hlS/ her proxy
to attend and vote in the meetmg )
3. The instrument appomtmg the proxy and the power of attorney or other authorlty
- (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of the power of
attorney or other authorlty in order to be effective must be deposited at the
Reglstered office of the Company, at least 48 hours before the tlme of holdmg the
.~ meeting. =
4, The member who shares are deposited with Central Deposn:ary Company of .
Pakistan Limited (CDC) and /or their proxies are requested to bring their original
Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or Passport along with the participant’s
~ ID Number and their account numbers in Central Depos:tory Company of Pakistan
_ Ltd [CDC) to facnhtate ldentlflcatlon atthe t1me of meetlng :

1. The share transfer books of the Company w1ll remain closed from March 24%,2015 '
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5. ‘The members are requested to tlmtly notify any change in therr addresses o
JWAFFS Registrar Services (Private) limited at 505, 5% Flooro Kashlf Centre f
Near Hotel Mehran, Main Shahra-e- Fa;sal l{arachl % .

DIRECTOR S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

B Dear Shareholders,

-The Dlrectors of the C ompany present thelr report together w:th the audlted )
: financlal statements of the Company for the year ended ]une 30, 2013. :

Eco’nomic &'Market Rev1ew 3o

ln FY13 Paklstan s GDP grew by 3. 6% compared to 4. 4% last year as the economy-'
: _contmued to face various issues on domestic and external front. In the domestic
context; there were unresolved energy shortages, worsening law & order situation
and dechmng private sector investments. Moreover, in the last. quarter of the fiscal
year the country went through the general election, which led to one party taking
* the majority in the parhament As far as external front is concerned there was weak
- global economic growth in parttcularly that of its trading partners such as UK, US,
China and EU, which further tested the country S potentlals On the positive 51de

- despite the hovering domestic crises, the country’s industrial sector showed signs of ax

_ recovery w1th LSM postmg a growth of 2.8% amidst the growmg challenges

‘Durlng the year CPI lnﬂatlon was tamed at 7. 4% from 10 8% in FY12 in the back of
the food prices deceleration, administered cut m energy prices along with high base
- effect. This eventually led to SBP’s decision to decrease policy rate by 300 basis
pomts to 9%, in a bid to revive the domestlc prlvate sector mvestment growth

The " challenges on the external front mamly orlglnated from low capltal and
financial .inflow and decreasing “foreign exchange reserves following the ‘debt
repayment to. IMF, and other unilateral and bilateral international agencies. The
current account deficit declined hy 51% to USD 2.3bn (1.0% of GDP) compared to
USD 4.7bn (2.0% of GDP) in FY12, attrlbutable to decline in higher remittarices (up
- by5. 6%) and lower trade deficit (down by 4. 5%). The external account was further -
. 'supported by UsD 1 9mn flows recewed funds under Coalltlon Support Fund (CSF)

On the newly elected government front it has restored some confidence by showmg- :
their intention to urgently look into the country’s declining GDP ratio ‘which fell to
14.2% FY13 from 14.9% FY12. The government has also announced power sector
. reforms, resolution of circular debt and highest ever PSDP allacation to stimulate
economlc act1v1ty whlch is expected to bring out positive results gomg forward '

In FY13 KSE 100 the benchmark mdex, posted a return of 52 2% (hlghest return in
‘9.years) to close at 21,005 points compared to an increase of a mere 10% last year.
Pakistan’s equity market, depicting a USD return on 44.5%, out performed regional
markets (Asia Pacific reglon), whlch clocked in an average USD return of 18: 2%
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‘The fiscal year started on a posmve note w1th a reduction in dlscount rate by
300bps as inflation began a decelerating trend. By end of the fiscal year the discount
rate was reduced by 9% while inflation averaged at 7.4% compared to 10.8% last
_year.. Moreover, approval for demutualization of stock exchanges, mmphﬁed :
procedure for filing of CGT and 1% decline in corporate tax rate further enhanced
the confidence of the investors. By end of the fiscal year smooth democratic =
_ transition, with simple majority being held by one party, elevated mvestors
0pt1mlsm w1th regards to the economlc turnaround :

The above stated factors along WIth mcreased corporate earmngs placed in-.
Pakistan’s equity market back on foreigners investment -horizon, leading to net
- foreign inflows of USD 569mn in FY13 compared to an outflow of USD 189mn last

- year. The average tradmg value rose by 37% YoY to USD 72 4mn (USD 52. 7mn] in

- 8 'FY13

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

| The summary of the financial results of the Company for the year ended 30 ]une, i
| 2011 are asunder &
2013 ' - 2012
e . : (Rupees) |  (Rupees) =
Brokerage Revenue : e bt
| Dividend Income _ ~ w By e, ey _ R
_Capital (Loss)/Gain on sale of investments | = - - ¢ Wk 5 il el
Gain on re-measurement of mvestments 19,435911 | = 4,124,451
to fair value = _ : 2 L Y oy
(Loss) before taxation = 7} 17,038,278 113,904,084
: Taxatlon-Current s 1 P oA o .
-Prior I T -
-(Loss]/proﬂt after taxation - | 17,038,278 | 113,904,084
‘(Loss)/earnmgs per share bas1c and ' © 034 C 224
diluted - 5 o T

‘ Audltor s Observatlon

' The Audltors has drawn attention to note 1.3 to the accompanymg ﬁnam:lal
~ statements which - explains that the Company incurred’ a net profit of
Rs.17.038mnfor the year ended June 30, 2013whereas, the Company’s current
_liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 236.977 million with a negative equity
of Rs. 191.216 million. As the Compary did not meet the net capital balance
reqmrements, the trading activities of the Company were suspended by the stock
exchanges on 231 November 2009. This resulted in severe liquidity problems and
consequently the Company was unable to honour its obligations, due to which, a
recovery suit has been filed by one of the banks for the outstanding amount -
- including’ mark~up overdue smce 2009. Further, a formal plan to revwe the



]AVED’ OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED

'Company mcludlng capital m;ectlon has not been formulated by the ‘Board of -
' Dlrectors of the Company . .

' These events mdlcate that the going concern assumption used by the management;
as indicated in Note 1.3 to these financial stateiments is not appropriate, and
~ therefore, the Company ay be unable to realize its assets and discharge |ts liabilities -
in the normal course of business. : '

'Explanatlon w1th regard to afore mentnoned audltors qnahficatlon

As narrated in note 1. 3 to the flnan(:lal statements, management is confldent that -

'the gomg concern assumptlon is approprlate for the reasons as stated below

The Company mcurred a netproflt of Rs.17. 038mnfor the year ended June 30,
2013and, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs.
236.977million with a negative equity of Rs. 208.254 mllllon The Company is also
suffermg liquidity problems due to the suspension of trading (refer note 1.2). One of .
. the banks has also filed a suit against the Company for the recovery of outstanding
_amount. These financial statements have been prepared on the assumptlon that the
Company would continué asa gomg concern based on the followmg : -

- The Company has entered mto a settlement agreement on 23 October 2009 with

- Innovative Investment Bank Limited (IIBL) regarding transfer of 94 platinum

memberships of Defence Authorlty Country and Golf Club in favour of the Company -

. with a current price of Rs. 1.4 million each making the total settlement amount of -

- Rs. 131.6 million. In this respect a decree has been awarded by the High Court of
. Sindh to IIBL in respect of the transfer -of ownership. The Company has paid Rs. 4.7
million to Defence Authority Country and Golf Club for the transfer of memberships.
On 04 October 2010, the High Court of Sindh issued an order for the execution of
decree and’ accordmgly directions were issued to the administrator of Defence

o Housmg Authority for the transfer / conveyance / assignment of 94 platmum
. memberships. In this respect an individual has been appointed to execute such

order. The management is confident that they will be able to sell these membershlp

o at the settlement prlce once it get transferred in favour of the Company '

g On 14 ]anuary 2010, the runmng finance facnllty of Summit Bank lelted (formerly :
_ArifHabib Bank Lmuted] was restructured as long term finance facility. As per the
revised’ agreement entered with Summit Bank Limited the Company is liable to
‘repay the principal component of Rs.81 mn in quarterly installments over a term of
five years (including a grace period of 18. months) at a mark-up rate of 3 months
KIBOR plus-11.74% per annum and is secured against present and future current
assets of the Company. The Bank may waive outstanding frozen markup of Rs.17.4
mllllon, principal amount of Rs9.56 million and the markup for the whole tenor"
- [detailed in note 5. 1(c)]upon punctual re- payments of mstallments of prmc1pal at
the end of loan term : . '

In 2006, the Company acqulred 24 5 mllhon shares of Crescent Standard lnvestment
“Bank (now merged into Innovative Housing Finance Limited and renamed as ~
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Innovative Investment Bank Liniited) (IIBL) from Cbr;iorate Business Mah’ag"ement ‘
(Private) Limited A I ‘ SN

(CSBM). on 22 June 2006, the Securities and exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECP) under the provision of section 15B of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,
1962, oerdered CBML to pay Rs.182.4mn to the Company. JR

" This represent loss incurred by the ‘Company‘ due to fall in share price .subsequi_ent

to sale of these shares on account of certain price sensitive information available

with-the directors (one of whom was the Chief Executive of Javed Omer V.c_ihra &
Company Limited) and Chief Executive of CBML at the time of sale. CBML filed an

“appeal before the Appellate bench of the Commission and after various hearing, the

“Commission in current year (when CBML went into. voluntary liquidation) on 10

‘September 2009 in exercise of power under sub-section (3) of section 15B the

Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1962, again ordered CBML, through its A :

- . liquidator to Rs. 174.6mn to the Company, within the period of 30 days of the -
_issuance of the order. However, the payment has not yet been received. ity By

E Filture'Oufloqk Fo

" Though the KSE-100 index has shown gradual improvement but future performance - '
. of stock market is yet uncertainty due to instability of important factors such as

economic recovery, the country’s political situation and the law and order

enforcement. FoE it wf " ' ok e T :

" The management is continuously meeting the banks representatives to settle the L

s negétiation.pleCess and to resolve the issues 'gmi_cably. e
Social Obligation | o
| The COmpanyrpaid-n-d donation durmg the y'ea'rf f
: C.Q._mplian'cc; with Code of Corporate Governance

" The Directors are pleased to report compliance according to the provision of Code
‘of Corporate Governance as stated in Statement of Compliance ad confirm that:

" » The Financial Statements present fairly t'hé_sfate of -éffaii's of the Company,
. the results of its operations, Cash Flow Statement and statement of Changes '
in Equity. ‘ By IR : : R g E
> Proper books of accoug_its of the Company have b'eén- maintaiﬁed‘.

preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment. - ' ‘ - :

> Appropriate accounting .policies have b.éen‘ ‘consistently applied in
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» Approved Accountmg Standard as apphcable in Paklstan. have ‘been
followed in preparatlon of ﬁnanc1a1 statements ,

- » The Board of directors has not appomted an md1v1dual to carry out internal
i audlt of the Company. .

The management feels that the Company will revive | from the adverse
financial situation and hence as narrated in note 1.3 to the accompanying
financial statements we believe that there are no sngmflcant doubts upon the .
_Company s abnhty to continue as gomg concern.

.‘/1‘ p

D 2 There has been materlal departure from ‘the best practlces of code of
corporate governance, as stated in. Statement of Compllance with Code of

Corporate Governance

'Key Fmancial Data

Statement of key operatmg and fmanc:al data of last six years in summanzed form 3
~is enclosed ; : ALY ,

_Board Meetmgs

No meetlng .of the Board of Dlrectors was held durmg the year from 01 ]uly 2012 to
30 ]une 2013 : . ‘

‘ Pattern of Shareholdmg

‘Statement of Pattern of Shareholding as on June 30, 2013, prepared in accordance "1
. with the requnrements of Code of Corporate (_}overnance,_ is annexed.

Acknowledgement

V_We wish to place on record our grantude to the valued cl1ents, regulatory
authorities, banks & financial institutions and also to the shareholders for their
. confidence and continued support ‘We also appreciate. the efforts and dedication
shown by the staff for the Company s affalrs successfully oS i :

F or and ori _behalf of Board of Directors. i

" Muhammad Bilal Vohra
- Chief Executive -

Karachi: March 9t 2015
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 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS .
-Raln*OOO : : '

OPERATING

RESULTS | - .

Revenues - (662,004) (1,096,736 .(35,033) 1729 0. 0
. 7 ) N 5 . ) .

Profit/lossbefore  (859,474) (1,278,339  (99,721) .(12,953) 113,659 17,038
tax g Tir i ‘ = ., .

Profit/loss after tax__ (867,989) (1,279,528 (111,311) (12,953) 113,659 17,038

VALUATION
Earning/loss per - (18.79)
share ' ' !

©(2518) (2.19) (0.25) - ;224 0.34

* [Breakupvalue 2342 — (388) _ (6:08) _ (0.63) __ (041) __ (0.16) |'

Dividends (%) . s . |
Bonus Eaate Dy | PN 0y - i
FINANCIAL : :

Total Assets - :2,277,097 . 631,637 73,190 67,913 177,110 195,785

Shareholders 1,082,126 (197,648) (308,960) (321,913) (208,254) (191216)|

. | equity - : : , . :
; Shares Outstanding 46,200 . 50,820 - 50,_82_0' ‘ 50,82‘_0 '50,_820 50,820

REVENUE " PROFIT AFTER TAX -
__(Rupees in millions) ~

. (Rupeesinmillions) | | 1500

12060 : : AN _
: ‘_ 2 E £l s 1900 -

. 900.' i ., | i = 11 600

q E T w T
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
BEST PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

“We have re\newed the enclosed Statement of -Compliance with the best practlces contamed
jln the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Drrectors of
“Javed Omer Vohra & Company Limited for the year-ended June 30, 2013 to comply with

- the requirements of Llstlng Regulatlons of Karachl, Lahore and Islamabad Stock Exchanges, :

‘where the com pany is listed.

"~ The responmbdrty for comphance wrth the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the
4 Company Our responsnblllty IS to review, to the extent-where such comp[iance can be
ob;ectlvely verlfled whether the Statement of Compllance reflects the status. of the

'Company 5 compllance with the prowsnons of the Code and report if it does not and to -

-‘th:ghllght any non- comphance wrth the requrrements of the Code A revrew is Ilmrted

prlmanly to inquiries of the Companys personnel and rewew of vanous documents

£ prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

‘As. a part of our audlt of the fmancral statements we are requrred to obtain an
understand:ng of the- accountlng and mternal control systems sufficient to plan the audit

e and develop an effectwe audit approach We are not requured to con5|der whether the

Board of Directors' statement on mternal control covers. all risks and contraols or to form an

- .opinion‘on the effectweness of such- mternat controls, the Company 5 corporate governance s

procedures and risks. -

The Code 'requir_es' the Company to place before. the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their

review and approval its related party transactlons drstmgurshmg between transactrons 5

carned out on terms equ;valent to those that prevall in arm's length transact:ons and
transactlons which are not executed at arm 's length price and recording proper justlﬁcatlon
_ for using such alternate pricing mechanlsm We are only required and have ensured
compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party
transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendatlon of the Audit Commlttee We
" have not carried out any procedures to determme whether the related party transactions :
| were undertaken at arm s length prlce or not

e e e e e
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Based on our review nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that th'e
Statement of Compllance does not appropr:ately reflect the Company s compllance in all
material respects, with the best practices contained - in the Code as applicable to the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2013 '

Further, 'we',hi'ghljght below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code
as reflected in the note/paragraph reference where these is/are stated in the Statement of

Compliance:. ;

. As drsclosed in pomt 1 of the statement the Board comprise of five directors wh:ch _ -'
s wolatron of clause (i) of the code _ | :
M. As dlsclosed in point 8 of the statement no board ofdlrectors meeting was held
_ during the year which is vnolatron of clause (vii) of the code. :
PRt | F As dlsclosed in point 9 of the statement the Board did not arranged orientation
} courses for its chrectors durmg the financial year to appnse them of their dutres and
- responsibilities as requ:red under ciause (xi} of the code
WV, As disclosed in pomt 12 of the statement the consrderat:on has not been gwen by
£, the CFO as requ:red under clause (xxi}. : o o
; V.‘ " AS d:sclosed in point 14 of the statement the board of dlrector has not comphed
- with clause (xvm) of the code ‘ ' i
.VI.' As disclosed in pomt 16 of the statement the board of dlrector has not comphed
' w:th clause (xxv) of the code i ' _ :
Vi_l_.-" As d:sclosed in pomt 17 of the statement ‘the board of drrector has not complled :
, ~ with clause (xxvii) of the code. ‘ = : :
VI As dlsclosed in po:nt 18 of the statement the board of drrector has not complled '

i with clause (xxxr) of the code

* Karachi - S : : veed Zafar Ashfaq Jaffe

' Dated: 31- 12 2014 : ' _ Chartered Accountants
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
) ‘-Wé_ have -audit-ed_tﬁe annex'ed balance sheet of the Javed Omer Vohlj_a & Company Limited
(“the company”) as at June 30, 2013; and the related profit and loss account, statement of
" comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together
with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have
_ ‘obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
~ belief, were necessary for the pufpoées of our audit. 202 T y : .
- It is the responsibility of the Compa.ny-’s management to est'ablish and maintain a sys't'enfu G .

internal control, and prepare and present the above said statemients in conformity with the

'a,pprOVQd accounting standards and the requirements of the. Com’péni_es_Ordinancg, 1984..

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan.
‘These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance -

about whether the above said statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit
~includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

‘above said statements. An audit’ also includes assessing the accounting —.pOIicies' and

significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of

the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our -
opinion and, a.f'ter'due verification, we report that:- F ' = :

" ) The accompanying financial statemen’ts‘,h'ave. been prepared assuming that the
~ Company will continue as a going concern, as discussed in Note.1.3 to these financial
statements.. As stated in the said note, the company has reported a net profit of Rs.
117.038 million for the year ended.June 30, 2013, whereas the company's current -
liabilities -'exceedéd‘ its current assets by Rs.236.977 million with a negative equity of
Rs.191.216 million. il s iy o |

_ As mentioned in Note 1.2, the brokerage éct‘ivities‘of the Company were suspended * -
‘on 23" November, 2009 due to inability of the Company to maintain the required net
capital balance in accordance with Rule 2(d) of, and Third Schedule to.the Securities -
and EXchang_e Rules, 1971 Which_ has further resulted in severe liquidity problems and -
COnseqdently‘the' company was unabié to honor its obligation, due to which a
recovery suit had been filed by one. of the banks for the outstanding amount

including mark-up overdue since 2009. The Company. had, in the past, entered into

restructuring agreement with the bank which' has further been. defaulted.

Subsequently the company has e_nteired into settlement agreements with_the_bank§
~ as per details given in Note 25 to these financial statements. - g . _—ch
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- No formal plan to revive the comp'any_including capital injection has been formulated
by the board of directors of the company. ' '

These events indicate that the going coricern assumption used by the management;
as indicated in Note 1.3 to these financial statements is not appropriate, and -

" therefore, the Company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities
in the normal course of business. : ‘

~ b) As fully explained in note 5,0ne of the running finance facilities from the banks was

. restructured into a term finance facility on 14™ January 2010.In this respect, the first

installment of interest component, wh'ich_ was due on’ 13"‘Apri| 2010, and the
installment of the principal amount commencing from October 13, 2011, was not

‘paid. The management contends that out of the total amount due of Rs 107.82
million, the company is only liable to repay the principal component of Rs 80.44

million in 14 equal quarterly installment of Rs5.8 million commencing from October

-7 13,2011, and at the end of the term, if the aforementioned instaliments are paid on

the due dates, the bank would waive the balance amount. However, in -case .of
default, the company, in addition to the total loan amount of Rs.107.82 million, will |

" also be liable to pay the installment of interest component aggregating to Rs.77

million (based on 3 month KIBOR plus 11.74%) and liquidated damages at the rate of

20% of outstanding balance. " . o °F.

The company, however defaulted the restructuring agreement, and did not accrue
mark-up of Rs. 65.774 million on the term finance. Had the company followed the
‘repayment schedule of the restructured agreement, interest aggregating to Rs.
'65.774 million would have been recognized in the financial statements. '

_ ¢} inouropinion, proper books of éccou_ritsﬁ have beerj_ kebt by the Cor’npany as required
- by the Companies Ordinance, 1984; ' . ¢

d) Inour opi‘nion:

i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account 'tggethér with the notes thereon
have not been drawn up in conformity with the Companies.Ordinance, 1984, but '
are in agreement with the books of account and are further in accordance with
accounting policies consistently applied; ' ‘

i) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the company’s .
business; and ' : '

iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during
the year were in accordance with the objects of the company; : ‘xz:b’)’
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e) in our opinion, because of the significance of the matters discussed in paragraphs(a)
and (b), and to the best of our information, and according to the explanatlons given
to us, the balance sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive
income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the
notes forming part thereof do not conform with approved accounting standards as
appllcab!e in Pakistan and do not give the information required by the Companies

Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required, and respectively do not give a true and '
fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2013, and of the profit, -
its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended and '

g) in our opinion, no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr
Ordlnance 1980 (XVill of 1980) : - 3 . ‘,\:)_ho

Karachi . ‘ veed Zafar Ashfaq Jaffery & Co. 3 i
Dated iy B 0N T L T Chartered Accountants
% Engagement Partner: Ashfaq Tola-FCA

(et S~ Sy iy 4
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JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED

| STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
‘ FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 |

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance contained in

the listing regulations of Karachi, Islamabad and Lahore Stock Exchange(s) for the purpose of
~ establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed in

compliance,with the best practices of corporate governance.

“This statement has been p_repared after 6onsidering the facts that the company is facing serious
financial and liquidity problems, and- is not able to meet the net capital requirement. Trading .

activities of the company were suspended by the stock exchanges since November 2009. The
company has applied the principles contained in the code to the extent practicable under the
given circumstances in the following manner: - '

1. The Board 'comprisesof six directors, including the CEO. The Company encourages

" representation of independent non-executive directors on its Board inclhiding those
representing minority interests. At present, the Board includes oneindependent non
_executivedirector. - : 5 g ' : :

2. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than seven
- listed companies, including this Company. ' :

.3. All the resident Directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has -

. defa"ul_ted.in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBF! or being a member
of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by the stock exchange. e

4. Nocasual vacancyof _directbrs occurred during the year.

5. The Cbmpgny has prepared a Statement of Ethics and Business Practices which has been
signed by all the directors, : e - Cad

6. The Board has developed a vision and mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant along with the dates on which they.were approved or amended has been
maintained. fo : E i i , :
However, formal plans and strategies to revive the company including the capital injection

~ have not yet been formulated by the Board of directors. '

7. Alithe ‘powers of .the'Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions,
including appointment and determination -of remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment of the CEO have been taken by the Board. :

_ 8. No directors’ meeting was held during the year.

9. The Board did not arranged orientation courses for its directors during the financial year to
apprise them of their duties and responsibilities. : : :

10. No 'appoi'ntment of CFO, Cqmpany Secrétarv has been made during the year. .

11. The Directors' Report f‘or'-thi‘s peribd has been prepared in compliance with the requirements
of the Code and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.
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13.
14.
- 15.
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17,

18,
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JAVED OMER VOI—_IRA & COMPANY LIMITED
The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed only by the CEO before approval -
of the Board as currently the CFO is not employed by the company

The Directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Companv other
than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The Company has not complled with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of
the Code.. -

‘The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprices three members, two of which are

non-executive Directors. -
The Board has not formed a Human Resource and Remuneration Committee.

The meetings of the audit commrttee were not held duﬂng the pertod The terms of reference
of the committee have been formed and advised to the committee for compllance

The Board has not setup an ef-iective internal audit function

The statutory audltors ‘of the Company have conf‘ rmed that they have been glven a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program me of the Institute of Chartered

~Accountants of Pakistan, that they.or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor

20.

21

22

23.

children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in
compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on Code of Ethics as
adopted by the Instltute of Chartered Accountants of Paklstan.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appomted to
provide other services except in accordance with the Listing Regulations and the auditors have ;
confirmed that they have observed IFAC gundelmes in this regard. =

The ‘closed penod’ prlor to the announcement of interim /. final results and business decisions;‘
which may materially affect the market price of company’s securltues, was determined and
intimated to directors, employees and stock exchange. ;
The company has complied with all the major corporate and financial reportmg requrrements :
to the code. All related parties- transactions has been reviewed and approved by the Board
and are carried outas per agreed terms.

We confirm that all other material principles contamed in the Code have been complled with
except for the matters dlsclosed in the above paragraphs.

% :

3

Muhammad Bilal Vohra
Chief Executive

Karachi:
. Date: 31-12-2014



JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET '
AS AT JUNE 30, 2013

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

' SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

75,000,000 (2012:75,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up share cépital-
Accumulated loss | :

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Running finance and mark-up accrued - secured -

. Running finance under mark-up arrangements - secured
Interest and mark-up accrued '
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

~ Provision for taxation - net

. TOTAL EQUITY AND LIAB]_LITIES

ASSETS -

Non-current assets -

~ Property, plant and equipment
Intangibles 3
Long term deposits

Current assets

Investments

Advances and other receivables
Cash and bank-

Contingencies and commitments

" TOTAL ASSETS '

' The annéxed notes from 1 to 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

N
\

Ehief Executive Officer

Note

B 00N ;W

10

11

12

13

14

- 15

16

2013

2012
wemmmmmmimem-RUPEES--neonnmama-n
750,000,000 750,000,000
508,200,000 . 508,200,000
(699,416,569) (716,454,847)
{191,216,569) (208,254,847)
107,815,552 | | - 107,815,552
162,974,431 162,974,431
77,911,980 77,911,980
11,069,777 9,432,601
27,230,481 27,230,520 .
279,186,669 277,549,532
195,785,652 177,110,237
. 37,463,701 | 38,246,297 |
'113,259,091 118,350,000
- 2,853,500 2,853,500
153,576,292 159,449,797
- 37,869,455 13,342,635
- 203,785 203,785 .
4,136,119 4,114,020
-42,209,359 17,660,440
195,785,652 -177,110,237

Aﬁg 4\\/’3. ll[/Ufp% \/L(
: Director '




JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 -

Note
Gain on re-measurement of investments to fair value 13.1
Administrative expenses ' - . 17
Other operating income - - | ' 18
" Finance cost ' 19
Profit before taxation
Taxation
Profit after taxation
Earnings. per share - Basic and diluted o i : 20

The annexed notes from 1 to 27 form an integral part of fhese financial statements.

%:ef Executive Officer

2013 2012
Rupees
19,435,911 4,124,451
{2,397,455) .~ 109,535,895
17,038,456 113,660,346
37 30
17,038,493 - 113,660,376
(216) (1,290)
17,038,278 . 113,659,086
17,038,278 113,659,086
. 0.34 2.24

Director

 Duede Wi



JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013

2013 zoiz _
Note Rupees-- -
Profit / (loss) for the year 17,038,278 | 113,659,086
Other ﬁompréhensiue income - X ‘ _ : a
Tétal comprehensive income for the year 17,038.-278 . 113,659,086

" The annexed notes from 1 to 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Fyeds Mideolae b

Chief Executive Officer Lt . Director-



JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

o co . MNote
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit / {loss) before taxation

Adjustment for non-cash items:
Depreciation - N Co 11
[Reversal of provision against advance to IIBL ' ; :

Gain on remeasurement of investments to fair value

Finance cost _ o 5 % L 19
Cash (used in) operating activities before working capital changes

(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Advances and other receivables

{Decrease) / increase in current liabilities:

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Taxes paid
Finance cost paid

" Net cash (used in)/inﬂbw from operating acfivities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions in intangibles '

Net cash inflow from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACT IVITIES
Net cash inflow/ (used in) financing activities

 Net (décrease) in cash and cash equivalénfs

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
* Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year i 15

The annexed notes from 1 to 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

i

Chief Executive Officer

2013 2012

Rupees
17,038,278 113,659,086
782,595 817,534
o (110,600,000)
(19,435,911)  (4,124,451)
' 216 1,290
(1,614,823) {246,541)
A 4,698,500 |
- 4,698,500
1,637,175 (4,461,835)
C(39) - (115)
- {218) (1,290)
22,099 - {11,281)
22,099 T {11,281)
4,118,020 4,125,303
4,136,119 4,114,020

Due Y

Director



JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY LIMITED

- STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
. FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Balance as at July 1, 2011 ‘

Total Comprehensive incpfne for the year

 profitfor the year ended Juns 30,2012
Balancé’ as at June 30, 20er | _
Total Comgre_ﬁénsive‘ inéomg for the vear

' P,rofitrf-or the year ended June 30, 2013

Balance as ét lune 30, 2013

. The annexed notes from 1 to 27 form an integral partof these financial s{atements.'

' Chief Ex_ecutiv.e Officer

Issued,
subscribed and Accumulated :
. 2o Total
paid-up share {ioss) /profit i
“capital
: Rupees
508,200,000 (830,113,933) (321,913,933)
- 113,659,086 113,659,086
508,200,000 | (716,454,847) (208,254,847)
: 17,038,278 | 17,038,278
508,200,000 (699,416,569) (191,216,569)

Director
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JAVED OMER VOHRA & COMPANY i.IMIT_ED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Javed Omer Vohra & Company Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakrstan on 29 December 1992 asa pubhc
limited company under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and is listed on all the stock exchanges in Pakistan. The Company
is a corporate member of the Karachi Stock Exchange {Guararitee) Limited. The registered office of the Company is
located at 507-511, Karachi Stock Exchange Building, 1. I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi. Its principal activities include trading
and brokerage for equities, underwriting of public |ssues, etc. The Company has also acquired membershrp of the
National Commodity Exchange Limited. :

On 23 November 2009, the brokerage activities of the Company were suspended dué to inability of the Company to
maintain the required net capital balance in accordance with Rule 2(d) of ancl Third Schedule to the Securities and"
Exchange Rules, 1971. ‘ '

Basis for going concern assumptions

The Company has earned a net profit of R_s. 17.038 miillion for the year ended June 30, 2013.HoWever; as of that date, the
Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 236.977 miillion and there is a negative equity of Rs.
191.216 ml"lOl‘l The Company is also suffering liquidity problems due to the suspension of trading. One of the banks has -
also filed a suit against the Company for the recovery of outstanding amount. These financial, statements have been
prepared orrthe assumptson, that the Company would contmue as a going concern based oni the followmg

In 2009, the Company requested various banks to restructure the amount payable in respect of overdue running fmance ’

' This includes waiver of some portion of mark-up and outstanding amounts and" conversion of running finance to long

term loan which will improve the net current assets position. In the last year, new agreement was entered with Summit

_ Bank Limited (formerly Arif Habib Bank Limited), according to which the Company s running finance facnhty (outstandlng

amount of Rs. 90 million) was restructured as term finance. However the company defaulted in making. payments in

' _ respect of the restructuring agreement. Subsequent to year end the company. entered into another’ agreement with

Summlt Bankto settle its total outstandmg amount through transfer of various assets of the company. (Refer note 25)

The Securlties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP} has passed an order dated 10 September 2009 agalnst
Corporate Business Management (Private) Limited (CBML); under the voluntary winding up directing its liquidator to pay
Rs. 175 million to the Company in view of the losses caused to the Company due to fall in share price of Crescent
Standard Investment Bank Limited (now merged into Innovative Housing Finance Limited and renamed as Innovatwe_
lnvestment Bank Limited (CSIBL)} subsequent to sale of 24.5 million shares of CSIBL to. the Company, on accoiunt of
certain price sensitive information held by directors one of whom was the CEO of CBML during financial year 2006. In the -

 last year, CBML has again filed an appeal against the aforementioned order which is still pending. The Company still feels
- that the decrsron of the case will be in favor of the Company and they will receive the due amount in the forth coming
© year. ; :

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of Compliance .

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accountrng standards as appllcable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial _Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board as notified under the Compames Ordinance 1984, provisions of and
directives issued under the Companies Ordlnance, 1984. In case requrrements differ, the prowsrons of or directives,
issued under Companles Ordinance 1984, shall prevail.
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Basis of measurement

-

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain investments
which are measured at fair value. :

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in pak Rupees, which is the functional and presentation currency of the
Company and has been rounded off to the nearest Rupee. : '

 Use of estimates and judgment )

The prEparatron of financial staternents in conformlty with approved accounting standards, as apphcabie in Pakistan,

requrres management to make judgments, estimates and assumptlons that affect the applrcatlon of policies and reported
amounts of assets, Irabllltres, mcorne and expenses. . ‘

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experlence and various other factors that are believed

_to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about the =
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actuai results may differ from

these esttmates

_ The estimates and underlvmg assumptlons are revrevired on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accountrng estimates are
‘recognised in the period in ‘which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that. perrod or inthe perrod of the

revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The estimates and judgments that have a significant effect on the financial statements are in respect of the following: -

- Investments
.- Residual values and useful Irves of property and equlpments
- Recognition of taxation and deferred taxation
- Staff retirement beneﬁts .
- Trade debts and other recelvables
- loans -
- Intangible assets

Standards, amendments and lnterpretatlons whlch became effective during the year

During the year, the following standards, amendments to standards and mterpretatlons |ncludlng amendments to

interpretations became effective, however, the apphcatlon of theseramendments and |nterpretat|ons did not have -
material impact on the fmanclal statements of the Company: :

Effective Date.

Standards/Amendments/interpretations S S (-accounting periods
) e beginning on orafter)

Amendment to 1AS 1 _ ' Presentetion of Financial Statements . January 1,2011
IAS 24 (as revised in 2009) Related Party Disclosures ' ~ January 1, 2011
Amendment to 1AS 34 ) \ Interim Financiai Reporting January 1, 2011
Amendment to IFRS'7 - Transfer of Financial Assets ~ uly1,2011
Amendment to IFRIC13 - . Custorier Loyalty Programmes . lanuary 1,2011
Amendment to IFRIC 14 . Prepayments of a Mlmmum Fundmg - : Ja'nuarv 1,2011

Reqmrement
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Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published approved accounting standarde not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for accounting periods, beginhing_un or after the
date mentioned against each of them. These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the
Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than

Effective Date

Standards/Amendments/Interpretations . : (accounting periods
' beginning on or after)

" Amendments to IAS 1 _ Presentation of Financial Statements — - July 1, 2012

Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

Amendments to I1AS Income Taxes — Deferred Tax: Recovery - January 1,2012

12 : ' , _ of Underlying Assets -
" Amendments to I1AS . : | Employee Benefits ] '_ January 1,2013
. 19 ‘ . :
" IFRIC 20 o et Stripping Costs in the Production Phase - January 1, 2013

‘of a Surface Mine

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International Accounting Standards Board
(1ASB) has also issued the followmg standards whlch have not been adopted by the Secuntles and Exchange Commission

of Pakistan:

IFRS1- Fnrst Time Adoptlon of Internatlonal Fmanﬂal Reportmg Standards
IFRS 9 - Fmanaal Instruments
* IFRS 10 — Consolidated Financial Statements Ti _ #
IFRS 11 — Joint Arrangements ' 5
IFRS 12 - Disdosure of Interests in Other Entities
IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement .
IAS 27 (Revised 2011) - Separate Financial Statements, due to. non- adoption of IFRS 10 and IFRS 11 _
IAS 28 (Revised 2011) - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures, due to non- adoption of IFRS
.10and IFRS 11 : g 10 : ; .

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The ‘accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial
statements. ' ' ' ' ‘

 Staff retirement benefits

Defined benefit plan

The Company operates an approved funded defined benefit plan - gratuity schem'e for its permanent employees.
Contrlbutions are made annually to the fund on the basis of actuarial recommendatlons ' Cae o

Actuanal gains or Iosses arising from adjustments and changes in the actuarial assumptions whn:h are in excess of 10% of
the fair value of the plan assets or 10% of the defined benefit obligations are charged or credlted to Income over the
employees’ expected average remaining working lives.
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Actuarial valuation of the fund is undertaken at appropriate regular intervals IAS-19 mandates the use of Proiected Unit
Credit (PUC) Actuarial Cost Method to determine the benefit obligations for a post-employment defined benefit scheme

(such as gratuity scheme of the Company) PUC provides the benefit obligations assuming that the entity/benefit scheme

will continue to exist in its present form in future. The benefit obligations and related accounting disclosures are

.determined on the basis that most-of the employees will resign in the forthcoming year. Therefore total accumufated

actuarial gains / Iosses had been recognised during the previous year (refer note 16. 2).

~‘Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the profit and loss account,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or below equity, in which

_case it is recognised in other comprehensive income or below equity respectively.

Current

i Provision for current taxatlon is based on taxablhty of certain income streams of the Company under presumptwel final

tax regime at the applicable tax rates and remaining income streams chargeable at current rate of taxation under the
normal tax regime after taking into account tax credits and tax rebates avallable, if any. The charge for current tax-

includes adjustments to charge for prior years, if any.

Deferred .

Deferred tax is provided using the balance s,heet method, providi'ng for all temporary differences between the carrying
‘amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposesrand the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount
of deferred tax provided is based on ‘the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets_
and liabilities, usmg tax rates enacted or substantwely enacted at the balance sheet date.

A deferred tax assetis recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be avallable against
which the asset can be utnl:zed Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related

tax beneﬂt wdl be reallzed

~ Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated deprecuatiun and tmpalrment losses, if any. Normal repairs
and maintenance are charged to income, as and when incurred. Subsequent expendlture is capitalized only when it is

- probable that respective future economic benefits will flow to the Company and the cost of the |tem can be measured

reliably. Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less impairment losses, if any:

Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account by applymg reducing balance method at the rates specnfled in note 1
to these financial statements. Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in asset is available for use and on
disposal up to the month the asset is in use. :

Gains or losses on dlsposal of property and equipment, if any, are taken to profit and loss account currently

The carrying value of Company's property and equipment are rewewed at each balance sheet date to determme whether
there is any indication of impairment loss. If such indication exists the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An

- impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying value of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. lmpalrment
losses are recognized in-profit and loss account R i

The residual values and useful lives of assets are revaewed and adjusted if approprlate, at each ba[ance sheet date.
Intanglhle assets g

Intangible assets with indefinite life are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any Intanglhle assets with finite useful -

-life are stated at cost less amortization and impairment Iosses, |f any.
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subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific

assets to which it relates and cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other expenditure is expensed as incu'rreld.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized instead they are systématically tested for impairment at

each balance sheet date. Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortized at straight line basis over the estimated
useful life of the asset. ‘

Investments

. All investments are initially reéogriized at fair value, being the cost of the consideration given including transaction cost

associated with the investment, except in case of held for trading investments, in which case the transaction costs are

charged off to the profit and loss account.
. . i

- All pu'rchas'es and sales of securities that require delivery within the time frame established by regulation or market

convention such-as T+2' purc‘hases_.‘ and sales are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date on which the
Company commits to purchase or sale an asset. z : :

" The management détei’minés the appropriate classification of the investment made by the Company in accordance _with
the requirements of International Accounting standards (1AS) 39: 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’ |

at the time of purchase.

The Company classifies its investmeﬁts in the followihg categories:

. Fin_ancial assets 'at fair value through profit or f'o'ss:- held-for-trading’ -

Investments that are acquired principally for the purpose of generating a profit from short-term fluctuations in prices are

classified as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - held for tréding‘._Subseq'uent to initial recognition, these
investments are marked to market and are carried ‘on the balance sheet at fair value. Net gains and losses arising on
changes in fair values of these investments are taken to the profit and loss account. ' '

Held-to-maturity investments

Investments with a fixed maturity.whére the Company has the intent and ability to hdld to maturity are classified as held-

to-maturity investments. Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortized cost" using the effective interest rate

" method, less any accumulated impairment losses.

Available for sale'.

Investments intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, Which‘ma_y be sold in response to needs for liquidity or
-changes in market prices, are classified as ‘available for sale’. Su_bsequent to initial measurement, ‘available for sale'

investments are rqueasured to fair value. Net gains and losses arising on changes in fair values of these investments are
taken in other comprehensive income. However, any premium or discount on acquisition of debt securities is amortized

~ and taken to the profit and loss account over the life of the investment using the effective interest rate method. When

securities are disbosed off or impaired, the related fair value adjustments previously taken to equity are transferred to
the profit and loss account. : s o :

Unquoted equity securities are valued at cost less impairment losses, if any.

Trade debts and other receivables

“Trade debts and other receivables are recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost less

impairment losses, if any. A provision for impairment in trade debts and other receivables is made when there is
objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect ail amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables where as debts deemed uncollectible are written off, '

.
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3.12

3.13

- Revenue recognition

Brokerage income is recognized as and when such services are provided.

Capltal gains and losses on sale of marketable securities are included in the profit and loss account in the penod in which
they arise.

Unrealized gains or Iosses arising from mark to market of investments at fair value through profit or loss account - held .
for trad:ng are included in prof:t and loss account in'the period in which they arise.

‘Dlwdend income is recognized when the right to receive is established.

Underwriting commission is recognized when the agreement is executed.

Mark-up income on bank deposits are recognized on a time proportion basis that takes into account the effective yield.

Cash and cash equivalents

. Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash balances. For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash

equivalents are presented net of short term borrowings which are repayable on demand or in the short term and form an
integral part of the Company's cash management excluding the loan which were not repaid on the due dates.

F_inancial instruments

All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a pariy to the contractual

provisions of the instrument. Any gain or loss on the recogmtlon and derecognition of the financial assets and llabllltles is
taken io proht and loss account currently. .

'Offsetting of financial assets and financial Iiabilitieé o

Financial assets and fmancnal liabilities are only offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there isa

" legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Company intends to enther settle on a net basis, orto -

realize: the asset and settle the liability s:multaneouslv.
Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transaction are converted into rupees at the rates of exchange a’ppi'oximating to those ruling at the date
of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the rate of -
exchange approximating those rulmg at the balance sheet date. Exchange gams or losses are taken to proflt and Ioss
account. ‘

Impairment

The carrying value of assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circums_tances indicate that the -
carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and where the carrying values exceeds the estimated
recoverable amount, the assets or cash generating units are written down to their recoverable amount and the resulting

_impairment is charged to profit and loss account.

Trade and other payables

‘Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair, value plus directly attnbutable cost, if any, and subsequently

measured at amortlzed cost.



3.14

Provisions

Provisions are recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of
-past events and it is probable that outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate of the amount can be made of the amount of obligation. However, provisidns are reviewad at each balance

.- sheet date and adjustéd to reflect current best estimate.

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18
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Earning per share

Basic Earning per share({EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit [ loss after tax for the year by the weightéd average
number of shares outstanding during the period.Diluted EPS is determined by using profit and loss attributible to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for the efiect of all dilutive

_potential ordinary shares.
Dividend distributions and appropriations

Divideﬁd distributions and appropriations are “recorded'in the period in,which' the distributions and appq‘opriatidns ‘are

. approved.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing c'qst are interest or pfher auxiliary costs incurred by the Company in connection with 'borrowing of funds and is
treated as periodic cost and charged to profit and loss account. - . ‘

Related Party Transaction

All transact_fdn with related bar.ties are at arm's length pri'ces'dgterminéd in accordance with the pricihg me\thad' as

approved by the Board of directors.

R _ . b ‘ Note -~ ~ 2013 - 2012
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UPSHARE CAPITAL -+ . Rupees . Rupees
2012 2012 et R
Number of shares
4,000,000 * - 4,000,000  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 40,000,000 40,000,000
i AT £, o incash 0 s | : ;
46,820,000 46,820,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued as - | 468,200,000 468,200,000
_ : bonus shares : e _
50,820,000 50,820,000 - | - 508,200,000 508,200,000
RUNNING FINANCE AND MARKUP ACCRUED-SECURED
loan ' | .7 51 90378130, - 90,378,130
" Accrued mark-up ' _ . - : 17,437,422 17,437,422

107,815,552 107,815,552

On 14 January 2010, the running finance facility of Summit Bar_\k Limited (Formerly: Arif Habib Bank Limited) was
restructured as long term finance facility. As per the agreement and understanding with the bank, the Company is liable
_to repay the principal c_oinponent of Rs. 81 million in quarterly installments over five years (including a grace period of 18 -

months) at a mark-up rate of 3 months KIBOR pius 11.74 % per annum and is secured against present and future current

_ assets of the Company. Furthermore, at the end of the term, the bank may waive outstanding frozen mark-up of Rs. 17.4

million, principal amount of Rs. 9.56 million and mark-up for the whole tenor [detailed in note 5.1 (¢ }] upon punctual re-
payments of instaliments of principal at the end of loan term. I ‘
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The major covenants as per the agreement of the loan are as follows:

- 3_) Not to borrow any money or mone‘,is or avail any other finance or mark-up faci'iity from any bank, '-financia! ‘

~institution or any other person if the same shall effect, prejudice and / or othermse jeopardlze the Customer's
. ability to pay the purchase price to the bank. : ‘

h) = Not to transfer, sell, charge or in any way encumber the assets charged to the bank, to the detriment of the bank.

<) The bank may in it's absolute discretion freeze and / or waive the mark-up on the restructured faculty. However,
“the bank shall neither freeze the mark-up nor waive the same if the Company commits a default in payment of
any- instaliment of the prmctpal component of the purchase price due under the term finance. agreement or -
defaults in fulfilling in any obligation to the bank under the term finance agreement, this restructurmg or the
security documents. If any default as aforestated occurs, the customer shall become liable to pay the mark-up.
component of the purchase price immediately upon the demand of the bank from the date of term finance
agreement up to the date of demand and the customer shall be gbliged to pay all future mark-up components of
the purchase price to the bank for the remaining tenor of the restructured facility. ' ' : '

[

d) _ n case of default, the Company agrees and undertakes to pay to the. bank:,liquidet_ed damages of 20% of the .
¢ _outst'anding purchase price. The total agreed purchase price of the loan amounted to Rs. 184 million.

dois - . 2012

- A e : . Note - - Rupees . .Rupees -~
. RUNNING FINANCE UNDER MARK-UP ARRANG_EMEN'I_'_S - SECURED : : BT
 Bank Alfalah Limited ; B e 61 162,974,431 . 162,974,431

162,974,431 162,974,431

This represent short-term running finance facility obtained from Bank Alfalah Limited amounting to Rs. 500 million (2011:
Rs. 500 million) at a mark-up rate of 3 months KIBOR (ask side) plus 3% with a floor at 11.50% per annum (2011: 3 month
KIBOR (ask side) plus 1.5% with a floor of 11.50% per annum). The faclllty was expired on 31 August 2009 and has not
been renewed. The fac;llty is secured against the pledge of various shares having market value of Rs. 13.338 million at 30
June 2012 and personal property of Mr. Javed Omer Vohra. After negotiations, the Company has transferred all the
pledge shares in the CDC account of the bank. The mark-up is overdue since 2009 and therefore the total amount has
been classified as current. On 18 August 2010, the bank has filed a suit against the Company for recovery of the
outstanding amount.Subsequent to the year end the company entered Into another agreement W|th the bank for details
refer nota 25. - :

2013 . - 2012

INTEREST AND MARK-UP ACCRUED - okl . . Note  FRupees  Rupees

Bank Alfalah Limitéd = i ‘ . 47,911,980 77,911,980
77,911,980 77,911,980

CREDITORS, ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES _

. Tradecreditors - | R, 1,300,832 733,656
Accrued expenses . . hod ' : - 4,655,376 3,585,376
Unclaimed dividend: ' L o 4,113,570 4,113,570
Other liabilities = : | 7 1,000,000 1,000,000

11,069,777 9,432,601
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- 10.

TAXATION

Tax assessmenfts

The Additional Commissioner of Income Tax has re-opened the assessment for the tax years 2003 to 2005 and raised an

‘additional tax demand of Rs. 11.4 million in respect of various matters, which includes allocation of expenses,

disallowance of rebate on donation, disallowance of set off of business losses. The Company has filed appeals with the

cIT (A‘,l against the aforementioned orders and the management is. confident that the outcome of the appeals will be in

favour of the Company. Adequate provision has been recognised against these demands.

Deferred tax asset has not been recogmsed on the provision for doubtful debts and taxable losses as it is not probable

that future taxable profits will be available agamst which such assets can be utlllzed

Except for the amount which could be payable if the Company does not honour the prmcupal repayments of the loan from
Summit Bank Limited (Formerly: Arif Habib Bank Limited) (refer note 5) and default in repayment of running finance
facility of Bank Alfalah Limited (refer note 6}, there are no contingencies and commitments outstanding at the year end.

_ 2013 . 2012
Wi . ‘Note  Rupees "~ Rupees
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENTS. : 3

Property and equipments ' = - l -~ 104 37,463,701 38,246,297

L



10.1 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Year ended June 30, 2012
Opening net book value .
" Additions -

Disposal
Cost
Depreciation

Depreciation charge for the year

Closing net book value

At June 30,2012
Cost ;

* Accumulated depreciation

Impairment

MNet t:ook ua[ue .

Year ended June 30, 2013
-Opening net book value

Additions
Impalrment

Disposal
Cost
Depreciation

Depreciation charge for the year

Closing net book value

-At June 30, 2013

Cost

Accumulated deprecnatlon

Impalrment

" Net book value

10.1

10.2

Depreciation rate

1.01%

| Leased | I_ Owned
Note Leasel_mld Furfuture_& o_ff":e Computers | Vehicles - | Total
premises fixture equipment H
Rupees
37,878,182 179,318 843,689 162,143 498 _ 39,063,820
661,091 17,932 84,369 54,042 100 817,534
37,217,091 161,386 759,320 108,101 399 38,246,297
67,500,000 1,194,125 2,206,253 2,952,253 27,648 73,880,279
(2,706,545) *  (1,032,739) (1,446,933) = (2,844,152) (27,250) (8,057,619)
10.1  (27,576,364) L - . - (27,576,364)
37,217,091 161,386 759,320 108,101 399 38,246,297
37,217,091 161,386 -759,320 108,101 400 38,246,298
10.2
654,414 16,139 75,932 36,030 80 782,595
36,562,677 145,248 683,388 72,071 320 - 37,463,701
67,500,000 1,194,125 . - 2,206,253 2,952,253 27,648 73,880,279
- (3,360,959)  (1,048,878) (1,522 865) (2,880,182) (27,330) (8,840,214)
10.1  (27,576,364) - - - - (27,576,364)
' 36,562,677 145,247 683,388 72,071 320 37,463,701
10% 10% 33.33% 20%

On 1 April 2010, a valuation of company's leasehold premises were carried out by Igbal A Nanjee & Co(Prtvate) Limited. The

valuation was resulted in i'm.pairment of Rs.27,576,364 and accordingly recorded in the books of the relevant year.

Subsequent to the year end the company entered into 2 different agreements (Refer note 25) with the banks to settle its outstanding
liabilities in respect of runmng finance through transfer of 4 rooms/office premises of the company at an agreed amount of Rs.7

million each
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11.1

11.2

11.3

12.

13.

13.1

*®

Note 2013 2012

. Rupees
INTANGIBLE ASSETS '
. KSE membership card : _ ' 11.1 - 7,000,000
Trading Right Entitlement Certificate . 11.2 1909091 - .
" NCEL membership card (Refer Note 25.1) ] - 750,000 * 750,000
DA Country and Golf Club Memberships (Refer Note 25.1 & 25. 2) ; 11.3 110,600,000 110,600,000

113,259,091 - 118,350,000

During the period, the KSE issued TREC and shares against its membersh;p card. For details refer to note 12.2 and
13.1. - .

This represents Trading nght Entltlement Certificate (TREC) received from Karachi Stock Exchange Limited (KSE) in
accofdance with the requirements of the Stock Exchange {Corporatization, Demutualization and Integration) Act,
2012 (The Act). The Company has also received shares of KSE after cor“:letlon of demutuallzatlon process. The
TREC has been recorded at Rs.1,909,021 (for details refer note 14. 5)

This represents excluswe nghts of the company for 79 membershlps of DHA country and Golf club For details refer
note 12.1 of the annual financial statements for the year ended June 30,2012, *

LONG TERM DEPOSITS

This mcludes Rs. 2.5 million (2012 Rs 2.5 rml[lon) deposnted with Natronal Commodity Exchange L:mlted for rooms
in Hyatt Regency.

INVESTMENTS RS 50 B *late 2013 2012
. oy W . : b . : Rupees
Held for trading at fair value through profit and loss o134 32,778,546 13,342,635

Available-for-sale . o , 132 5,090,909 - -
‘ : < ; ‘ 37,869,455 13,342,635

Held-for:¥Fading

Quoted - equity securities :
Unless otherwuse stated holdings arein ordmarv shares of Rs. 10 each

Number al shares 2013 - ©o2012
Fair value -
- ) fCarrying
) - Name of Investee : Note [ Carrying Value * Fair Value . Amount
~ June2013 June 2012 ] : ; : i
L] 8 132
© T TEXTIE :
392,168 -~ 392.168 ‘Kohinnor Mills Limited - . ' i3.1.4 425,516 6,353,122 . 925,516
{Refer Note 25.2) s = = .
UTHERS S
- 135,500 135,500 Quice Food industries Limited ¥ . 13.13 . - i
. 4,401,596 4,401,596 Balochistan Glass Limited (face valuse of Rs 5 per share] 13.1.4 ‘12,412.501 26,409,576 12,412,501
. {Refer Note 25.2) g i
1,706,000 1,706,000 'Polymn Limited - ; 13.11
. 6,073,500 6,073,500 Southern Networks Limited X 13.1.2
11 11 Johnson and Philips (Pakistan) Limited ‘103 113 103
300 300 Mustehkam Cement Limited ° : 4,515 15,735 4,515
) : 13,342,635 32,778,546 13,342,635
; " Unrealised gain on account ot remeasurement to fair value 19,435,911
Carrying value 32,778,546

As at 30 June 2013, these companies were listed on default counter of Karachi Stock Exchange.



13.1.1

13.1.2

13.1.3

13.14

13.2

13.2.1

~ Unless otherwnse stated, holdmgs are ordmary shares of Rs. 10 each.

As'at 30 June 2013, this Company was under suspension by KSE and was not traded in the market since 11 October
2007, as it has gone into winding up proceedings through the order passed by the High Court of Baluchistan.

On 06 January 2009, The Karachi Stock Exchange {Guarantee) Limited had placed the shares of the company on
defaulters' counter through notice KSE/N-110, as the comipany has gone into liquidation through the Order passed
by the High Court of Sindh. Trading In shares are suspended with effect from Tuesday, 13 January 2009.

Dunng the year ended 30 June 2009, the Company transferred 932,500 shares of Quice Food Industries Limited in
its own name, however, 325,600 shares have not been transferred due to the fact that registrar has rejected these
shares for the reason of being fake shares. Further in the previous year company received 142,500 shares and in the
current year, the Company to received 47,600 from the original sellers and the balance of 135,500 shares are still
represented as fake shares. Adequate provision has been recognized in respect of these shares.

These shares are held (pledged) ir‘l‘ the CDC account of Bank Alfalah Limited as at June 30, 2012 (refer note 6.1).

‘Available-for-sale ‘ i FEENLNY = G -

Un-quoted - equity securities.

Number of shares. o N T 21 ] [ 2w
: . it - - | Fair value
o — | Note | Carrying , :
2 o \} f Invest 2 - Fairval i
O gLy | _ ame of Investee , | Vil Fair Value [Carrying -
; d ‘ . o i s : : § -Amount
e RUPBES smesmmmsamememencas
10,000 0000 . - ' - : :
: p Sunbiz (Private) Limited (face value Rs.100 per share} 13.2.1 - - -
140,676 140,676 -+ Innovative Investment Bank Limited 13.4 - o . -
8007383 - Karachi Stock Exchange Limited 135 _ 5,090,909 5,090,909

5,090,909 5,090,909 - -

The Company holds 10 000 shares of Sunbiz (Prwate) lented {SL) having face value of Rs. ‘100 per share As per the
audited fmancual statements of the Sunbiz Limited for the year ended 30 June 2007 the shareholders equity-is
negative and the break-up value per share is- Rs. 325 negative. Latest financial statements are not avallable for the

. purpose of calculating break-up value.

13.3

The percentage of the shares held by the Company in the following investee companies are more than 10 percent.

Number of shares Name of investee Il ' Percentage holding

June . June | B %3 , Al - une © June
2013 2012 ’ - ) 2013 2012

6,073,500 6,073,500 : - Southern Networks Limited 1215 - 1215
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13.5

In 2006, the Company acquired 24.5 million shares of Crescent Standard Investment Bank {now merged into
Innovative Housing Finance Limited and renamed as Innovative Investment Bank Limited) (lIBL} from Corporate
Business Management {Private) Limited (CBML) previously named as Crescent Standard Business Management’
(Private) Limited (CSBM). On 22 June 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) under the
provision of Section 15B of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1962, ordered CBML to pay Rs. 182.4 million to

the Company.

This represent loss incurred by the Company due to fail in share price subsequent to sale of these shares on account
of certain price sensitive information available with the directbrs_ {one of whom was the Chief Executive of Javed
Omer Vohra & Company Limited) and Chief Executive of CBML at the time of sale. CBML filed an appeal before the
Appellate bench of the Commission and after various hearing, the Commission in current year (when CBML went
into voluntary liquidation) on 10 September 2009 in exercise of power under sub-section (3) of section 158 the
Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1962, again ordered CBML, through its liquidator to pay Rs. 174.6 million to the
Company, within the period of 30 days of the issuance of the order. However, the payment has not yet been

‘received.

Pursuant to demutualization of the Karachi Stock 'Exchange (KSE) during the year, the ownership rights in a Stock
Exchange were segregated from the right to trade on exchange and shares of KSE. As a result of such
demutualization, the Company received shares and TREC from the KSE ag'ainst' its membership card which was
carried at Rs. 7 million in the books of the Company. ‘ _

The above arrangement has resulted in allocation of 4,007,383 shares at Rs. 10 each with a total face value of Rs. 40
million and a TREC to the Company by the KSE. Out of tptal shares issued by the KSE, the Company has received

* 40% equity shares i.e. 1,602,953 shares in its CDC account. The remaining 60% shares have been _transferre'd to CDC
_ sub-account in the Company's name under the KSE's participant IDs with the CDC, which will.remain blocked until .

theses are divested / sold to strategic investor(s), general public and financial institutions and proceeds are p_aid to
the Company. _ e ' g oo ' , :
The abdve mentioned face value (Rs. 40 million) of the shares issued by the KSE to its members including the
Company has been determined on the basis of the fair valuation of the underlying assets and liabilities of the Stock

Exchange in accordance with the requirement of the Demutualization Act. in other words, shares' worth Rs..40

~ million received by the Company represent its shares in the fair value of the net assets. of the KSE. Under the

current cir;umstances where active market is not available for such shares, This net asset value based valuation has'
been considered as to closest estimate of the fair value of the sharés. ~ 5T

Further recently, the KSE has introduced a minimum capital regime for the brokers and for this purpose have valued
TREC at Rs. 15 million as per the decision of the BOD of the KSE. The fact indicates an acceptable level of value of
TREC which is also used by the Stock Exchange for risk management and to safeguard the investor's interest. In the

‘absence of an active market for TREC, this assigned value of Rs. 15 million has been considered as the closest

estimates of the fair value of the TREC.

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan in its technical guide dated Feb 25, 2013, concluded that the
demutualization, in substance, had not resulted in exchange of dissimilar assets, and therefore no gain or loss
should be recognized and the segregation of ownership rights on shares and the trading rights should be accounted
for by allocating the cost / carrying value of m_emhership card between the two distinct assets on a reasonable

basis.

Th_erefore, based on thérabove estimate of value of KSE sharés (at Rs. 40 miilion) and TREC (at Rs. 15 miilion), the
Company has allocated its carrying value of the membership card in in the ratio of 0.73 to shares and 0.27 to TREC,:
consequently, the investment has been recognized at Rs. 5,090,909 and TREC at Rs. 1,909,091,



14.

14.1 .

- 14.2

2013 2012

) a i : Note Rupees . .

- ADVANCES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES :
Considered doubiful _ ‘

" AdvancetollBL - . N N o 144 34,000,000 34,000,000
Provision against advance to IIBL LI N 141 (34,000,000) {34,000,000)
Considered good '

Receivable from defined benefit.plan-gratuity ‘ 142 173,105 |[ . 173,105 |
Advances to staff -~ = ) ‘ -, : : 14.3 - 30,680 30,680.
, ' 203,785 . 203,785

203,785 203,785

In 2006 the Company advanced a sum of Rs, 165.6 million to Crescent Standard Investment Bank Limited

(now merged into Innovatwe Housing Finance lerted and renamed as Innovative Investment Bank Limited

(uBL)) for the purpose of finance to be provrded to Sysmax (Private) Limited for the extension and
reconstruction of Defence Authority Country and Golf Club. In consideration of aforementloned amount, lBL.

sub delegated / assrgned its rights of 207 memberships Defence Authority Country and Golf Club to the

Company (as security agalnst the finance). On 23 October 2009, a: settlement agreement was entered

between the Company and liBL. According to which IIBL will encurmbure 94 Defence Authority Country and
Golf Club memberships in favor of the Company which will treated as full and final settlement of outstandmg
amount. The market value of the membershrps is approxrmately Rs. 131.6 millicn.

On 07 January 2010, deed of assrgnment / conveyance -was ‘entered between the Company and lBL,

according to the deed IIBL has sub assigned rights of. 94 platinum membershsps to the Company after

_acquiring. full transfer nghts from the Sysmax (Private) Limited by way of assrgnment / conveyance deed.

- .0n10 May 2010, the H|gh court of Slndh awarded a decree in favor of IIBL and on this basns Company also '
~applied in High Court of Srndh for execution. On 04 October 2010, the High Court of Smdh has :ssued an .
~ orderfor execution of decree and accordingly directions were issued to the administrator of Defence Housmg

" - Authority for the’ transfer/conveyancel assignment. of a4 platmum membershlps Durlng the last year, the
‘ membershlps were transferred to the Company :

: DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN EMPLOYEES' GRATUITY FUND

-Genera! descnptlon :

The Company operates an approved graturty fund for all its permanent employees, which is adminlstered by ’

the Board of Trustees. The Companys costs and contrlbutrons are determined based on an. actuarial

' . -valuation carried out at ‘appropriate regular intervals. The benefrts under the graturty scheme are payable on

retlrement at the age of 60 or on earller cessatmn of ser\nce as under :

14 2.1 Prmc:pal actuarlal assumptrons

{a) . The latest actuarlal valuatlon of the scheme was carned out for fmancral statements for the year ended i

.30 June 2010. Actuarral method used by the actuary in the current year is as follows:

IAS-19 mandates the use “of PrOjected Unit Credlt (PUC) Actuarial Cost Method to determlne the

benefit obligations for a post—employment defined benefit scheme (such as gratuity scheme. of the
Company) PUC provides the benefit obligations assuming that the entity/benefit scheme will continue

to exist in its present form in future. However, due to extraordinary circumstances benefit ‘obligations

and related accountlng disclosures are determined badsed on the assumption that most of the
employees will leave the Company in the forthcorntng year and therefore total- accumulated actuarral
: galns / Iosses have been recogmsed during the year. o -



(b} The actuarlal valuation of the scheme for fmancnal statements for the year ended June 30, 2010 were ‘
based on the following assumptions:

- . Discount rate - _ : Lo 12%
_Expected rate of increase in salary in future years , ’ 11%
Expected rate of return on plan assets » 12%
Average expected remaining working life time of employees : ‘ 11 years
. ' o 2013 2012
-14.2.2 Reconciliation of-'payable [ (receivable) to defined benefit plan Note -~ Rupees ~ Rupees
Present value of defmed benefit obhgations " T _ : 14'.2.3 547,800 - 547,800
Fair value of plan assets & : © 1824 0 (720;905) {720,905)
Asset recognized in the balance sheet ' _ = {173,105}  (173,105) -

14.2.3 _Movement in defined benefit obligation

Obligation as at 1 July 2012 ' L aF 0T e e 547,800 1,022,386
Current service cost - : p Ty e i ‘ ) o B
. lnte.rest cost : ; : A SR R
‘Benefitspaid ' : . ; 14.2.3.1 I (474,586)
* Actuarial gain on obligation . SE A ' ‘ - , 5 wwdi F
~ Obligation as at 30 June 2013 o _ o 547, 800 ‘547,800
: _14-2-'3_-1 Thls include amount paid to employees who have res'.lgned and rejomed the Company in the current

‘and correspondmg year.

2003 2012

14.2.4 Movement in fair value of plan assets - STy ' Note . Rupees

Fairvalue asat1Jjuly 2012 - .. 720905 - 1,195,491
Expected return on plan assets - iy il g s - . : -
Cantribution by the Company : : : o - I A
‘Benefits paid . : e R T, S = (474,586)
Actuarial loss onplanassets - COMAITRUEE R = ey LRl TR

. Fairvalueasat30June 2013 ' = j : _ 720,805 720,905
: +14.2.5 Movement in (rece;vable} / payable to def’ ned benef‘ t . e _- ;

_Balance as at 1 July 2012 £ : : BT e - {173,105) - . (173,105)

" Charge for the year ; : 14.2.6 ey : bt g
Contribution to the fund during the year - Company s contribution ; o e e
Balance as at 30 June 2013 ; B . : (173,105) - {173,105)

- 14.2.6° Actual return on plan assets
. The actual return on the assets durlng the year is:

_Expected return on plan _assets e o 3 ' . . Dl pukh e 359,550
Actuarial loss on plan assets ' 8 : : S (691,818)
: j £ Py e ¢ - . (332,268)

143 Advance to staff

The Company hasa pol:cy of providing interest free loan toits permanent employees



2013 2012

r . Note Rupees
i5. CASH AND BANK BALANCES : o
Cash at banks: - : _— ' ,
- Corrent accounts . "a ) o ‘ 4,135,859 ' 4,113,760
- Deposit account ‘ ‘ 154 - . 260 . 260
E - . o { ’ s 4,136,119 - . 4,114,020

15.1 Thrs represents dEpustt account mamtamed with United Bank Limited carrymg profit rate of 5% per annum (2012: 5% per

annum)
i6. CDNTiNGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
- Except for the a'mbunt which could be paryable if the Cbm'pany does not honour the principal repayments of the loan from

- Summit Bank L:mlted {Formerly: Arif Hahib Bank Limited) (refer note 5) and default in repayment of running finance facmtv
of Bank Alfalah Limited (refer note 6), there are no contlngencles and commltments outstandmg at the year end.

2013 2012

17.  ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES. g ' Note Rupees
Salaries, allowances and other benefits . ¥ i 900,000 - . 998700
Repairs and maintenance Pl $E TR i i LA A 12,500
Utility charges. ottt B Sl g ¢ . 305,630 : 3,836
Auditors' remuneration © D TR ' 17.1~ . 320,000 320,000
Printing and stationery b g Tk . ‘ e dantee ;2,350 770,250
Telephone, postage and fax charges PR i : .86,880 = 35,357
Legalandprofessuonal charges i P4 e e ' 15,100,000 s
 Depreciation ‘ B - L T 104 782595 - - . 817534
: {Reversal)/chargeuf prnwsmn agamst advanceto IIBL'. o By % i v N © . (126,894,072)
. : s 2,397,455 (109,535,895}
17.1 Auditors Remuneratlon _ ; P ‘
- Audit fee TE R ePa - HET L e 250,000 250,000
Fee for half yearly review and other certlflcatlons D j . : 60,000 - - 60,000
Out of pocket expenses k iy . . _ i 10,_000‘ ' ‘ 10,000

~

© 320,000 ; ,3‘20.0_00

17.2  protessional charges amounting Rs 15 000, 000 was pald in kmd that is through transfer of DHA Golf club membershlp
Cod cards during the Iast year, ; 5 %

2013 . 2012

18.  OTHER OPERATING INCOME ST g et : © " Note 2 Rupees .

' -Income from financial assets - W : S N :
Mark-up income .- Sty ar M R = ’ 37 " ", 30

s - B ¥ e - AN 30
19, FINANCE COST _
~ Bank charges e T . ' B N 1,290
2 = ' ' a6 1,290
©20.  EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted _ ,

“Profit after taxation - : ' & | 17,038,278 - 113,659,086
Welghted average number of ordmary shares outstandmg durlng the year L 50,820,000 50,8'20',000

0.34 o 2.24
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REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVE

The aggregate amnunts charged in the accounts for the remuneration, including aII benefits, to the Chief Executive

‘Officer (CEO} and Executives of the Company were as follows:

Chief Executive . Executives

2013 | | 2012 2013 || 2012
' B Rupees ‘
 Basic salary ; : - 900,000 '900,000 : -
House rent allowance . DT - - - Lo
Conveyance - - v - % - -
Retirement benefits: . ; g ' o - - - -
Leave encashment : ' el Co- - “
900,000 . 900,000 - o o G .

- Number of persons ' e R S A7 5 0 )

'RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Reiated parties comprlses of major shareholders, assocrated compames with or without common drrectors, other
companies with common directors, reétirement benefit fund, directors, key management personnel and their close
family members. Transactions with related: parties are entered at rates negotlated with them. Remuneration to
key management personnel are in accordance with their.terms of engagements Contribution to defmed benefit

* plan is made as pér Actuarlal ad\m:e

Details of transactrons and balances at year end unth related partles, other than those whlch have been dlsc!osed o

elsewhere in these flnam:ral statements, are as follows.

2013 2012
TR s : " Rupees
Receivable from staff retlrement fund R T 173,105 173,105 -
Key management personnel(Mr Blial Vohra CEO) payable ' s, . 23250000 1,425,000
Key management personneI(Mr Br[ai Vohra- CEO) saianes and beneflts expense ' 906,000 _ 900,000 -

- FAIR \IALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Falr value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a Ilablhty settled, between knowledgeable'

" willing parties_ in an arm’s length transaction. Fair value of all the financial assets’ and f'nancral liabilities are
‘ -estlmated to approximate thetr respectwe carrymg values. 7 ' 3

.- The Company rmeasures fair values using the followmg fair value hlerarchy that reflects the ssgmf‘cance of the

inputs used in makmg the measurements

_ Level -1 : Fair value measurements usmg quoted pru:es (unadjusted) in actwe markets fnr |dent|cal -assets or
. liabilities. ' ; : .

Level 2: Fair value measurements usmg inputs other than quoted prices mcluded wrthm Level . 1 that are’
observable for the asset or liability, erther drrectly (i.e. as prlces) or mdtrectly (l e. derwed from prices).

Level 3 : Fair value measurements using inputs for the asset or Ilablllty that are not based on observable market

- data (l e. unobservable inputs).

-The table below analyses fmancual instruments measured at the end of the reportmg period by the level in the falrt

value hlerarchy into which the fa|r value measurement is categorized:

Levei 1 Level2 =~ ‘Level 3 - Total

" Financial assets at falr value through proflt or - _ _ _ ;
‘loss equity securltres % . 32,778546 - . - : - - 32,778,546




24, .

24.1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board. of Directors . of the_Company- has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the

Company's risk management framework.

The Company primarily invests in the portfolio of investments in marketable securities. Such investments are subject
to varying degree of risk. These risk emanate various factors that include, but are not limited to:

=5, Marlcet risk

- Creditrisk

Liquidity risk

- Operational risk

Market risk

-_Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial mstrument may fluctuate as a resuIt of changes in market

interest: rates or the market price dueto a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market
sentiments, speculatwe activities, supply and demand of securities.and quuldlty in the market Market risk comprlses
of three types of rrsk currency risk, mterest rate risk and other price risk. 4 i

4 Currency risk '

‘ Currency rrsk is the risk that the fair value or future. cash ﬂows of a fi nancral instrument will fluctuate because of

changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company is not exposed to currency rrsk as all transactions are carried ott in

: Pak Rupees.

_ Interest rate risk

Interest rate nsk is the risk that the farr value or future cash ﬂows of a fnancaal instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market mterest rates. y i

"a)-  Sensitivity analysis for variable' rate instruments

The Company holds KIBOR based running finance facility from various banks that ex'posé.the.Compa'ny to

cash flow interest rate risk. In case of 100 basis points increase / decrease in KIBOR, the net profit of the

Company would have been higher / lower by Rs. 1.9 mrlllon, based on it's exlstmg portfolro of interest
* bearing fmancral instruments. However no mterest has been recognized in the year. '

The compos:tron of the Company s |nvestment portfolio and interest rates are expectecl to change over
time, Accordmgly, the sensitivity analysis prepared as of 30 June 2013 is not necessarrly mdicatwe of future
movements in mterest rates. - . :

Yield / interest rate sensitivity position for on balance sheet financial instruments is based on the earlier of
contractual repricing or maturity date and for off-balance sheet instruments is based on settlement date.



. s -

The Company’s market rate of return sensitivity related to financial assets and financial liabilities as at June 30, 2013

can be determined from the following: . E ‘ g
N June 30, 2013
Exposed to interest rate risk
: . ~ || notexposed
lEffective Rate of| More than . oL expase : -
Markup/ Return| UPto three three months  More than one | |10 Intardstrats _ TﬂFlal
e Months - and upto one year . risk
. year
(%) . § Rup!
Financial Assets i
Long term-deposits . - - - ) 2,853,500 2,853,500
. Investments - - - 37,463,701 37,463,701
Advances and other receivables =3 L e - 203,785 203.785
Cash and bank balances : 5 - 260 - 4,135,859 4,136,119
260 - - 44,656,846 44,657,106
* Financial Liabilities ; . : ¢ -, 5
Running finance and markup accrued- secured g 24 107,815,552 - : = & 107.815,552 -
Running finance under mark-i.l.p arrangements - secufed j14.25 to 16.77 162,974,431 . i - £ = .162_9?4,431
Interest and mark-ug accrued ‘ ‘ : : Co- = L 77,911,880 77,911,980
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities ; v i 2 11,069,777 !
' 270,789,983 " 2T e 88,981,757 348,701,963
3 . N s =
On balance sheet gép d ) . ; i C s i (270,789,983 © 260, i {34,324,911) (30&,044,85?]

- June 30, 2012
~ Exposed to interest rate risk .
Effective Rate it : ﬂ-, ] n;m icsedh -
-More tha E
of Markup/ Upto three gt a:d ure;e More than one Giereit rate fidk Total -
' Return . - Months i year
.- one year 2 2
% B - z = v
{%) . ; 2 Rupees
" Financial assets - | o : ; .
Long term deposits + . 5 -2,853,500 ~ 2,B53,500
2 !nveslménts - . 1 % g 13,342,535_‘ 13,342,635
Trade debtors - unsecured, dbni!dered good Jod ' £ - - - . -
* Advances and other receivahles Py . ¢ s 2 ’ 2 S . - : 203,785 f 203,785
Casllw-and bank balances . afh & i 5 - i 260 . ) - 4,113,760 . 4,114,020
: i ‘ . 250 - 20.513,680 . 20,513,540
Financial liabilities Ca
Runriing finance and markup accrued-Secured 4. 107.815552 - . 2. : 5 © 10781555
Runr'ung finance under mark-up arranﬁemef\is - secured ; 14,26 t0 16.27 162,974,431 -
Interest and mark-up accrued ’ ' 2 a e % R R el 77,911,980 77,911,980
éreditors, accrued and other babilities o . i . ) 5 = - £ i 9;4{2,60i .
' 270,789,983 . : -  'B7,384.581 185,727,532 °
On balance sheet gap (270,789,983) 260 - (66,830,901) . [165,213,592)

Other price risk
- Other price risk includes equity price risks which is the risk of changes in the fair value of equity securities as a r.re:_sult

of changes in the levels of KSE-Index and the value of individual shares. The equity price risk exposure arises from

invesitments.in eqqity'securri_ties held by the Company for which prices in the future are uncertain. =



A summary analysis of investments by industry sector as at 30 June 2013 is represented in note 14 to the financial
statements . ' : : CI '

The table below summanzes the sensitivity of the company 's |n\restments in equity securltles at 30 June.The analysis

- is based on the assumption that KSE-100 index increased by 30% (2012 30%) and decreased by 30% (2012: 30%),with
‘all other variables held constant and that the fair. value of the company's portfolio of equity securities moved
"according to their historical correlation with the index. This represents management's best estimate of a reasonable

possrble shift in the KSE-100 index having regard to the hrstorrc uolatllrtv of index of past three years.

" The impact below arise from the reasonable possrble changes in the fair value of listed equrty secuntres.

2013 . 2012
) : ) R_upees
| Effect of an increase/decrease in the KSE-100 index :
‘Effect on short term inue_stme,nts Ll - C ‘ } . i 11,360,837 4,002,791
Effect on profitand lossaccount  ~ | _ 0 11360837 _ 4002791
Credit risk -

24.2°

' Credrt risk management

Credlt rlsk is the risk that one party to a fi nancral instrument will fail to discharge an obhgatron and cause the other '
-party to incur a financial loss, without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Credit risk arises from the

inability of the issuers of the instruments, the relevant flnancral |nst1tut|ons or counter partles in-case of placements
or other arrangements to fulfill their obligations. There is a possibility of default by partrcrpants and of failure. of the-
fmancla! markets, the deposrtorres, the settlements or clearing system etc.” - :

e

' Exposure to credlt rlsk

" Credit risk of the Company arises principally from the trade debts, short term mvestments, Ioans and advances,

’ .Concentratron of credrt rrsk

- deposits and other receivables. The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credrt exposure. The

management continuously monitors the credit: exposure towards the clrents and makes: pro\usron against those

: balances consrdered doubtful of recovery or when the margms are |ower than the outstandmg amount.

[

The maximum exposure to credlt risk before any credlt enhancements at 30 June 2013 is the carrymg amount of the
financlal assets as set out below . e :

. 2013 CT 2012

.(Rupeesl i '
Longterm depos:ts ' -. -l = ' 7 R 5 2_,85'3,'500- i _'-2,853,500.

__Advances and other recewables . % v @ : s 203,785 - 203,785
Cash and bank balanr:es _ . : s X, _ 4,136,119 - 4,114,020

' ‘ ‘ : : g S AT 7,193,404 7,171,305

* Concentration of credit rlsk exlsts when changes. in economic or industry factors srmrlarly affect groups of

counterparties whose ag_gr’égate credit exposur_e is significant in relation to the Company’s total credit exposure.

&

. Bank Balances 2

The analysts below summarizes the credrt quahty of the company s bank balances .

T 2013 201-'2
Rupees -

AA+ ‘ . : sy A g g i 4,136,119 4,114,020



24.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an enterpnse will encounter dlffu:ultles in raising funds to meet its obllgatlons and
. commitments. quurdlty risk arises because of the possibility that the Company could be requrred to pay its Ilabllrtues‘
earlier than expected or difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they
fall due. As highlighted in note 1.3 the Company is suffering from severe liquidity problems and is not able to meet

it's financial obligations.

_ The table below analyses the Company's fi nancial liabilities into relevant maturrty groupings based on the remammg

pernod at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts in the table are the contractual

undnscounted cash flows.

The matarir\j profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual maturities is given below: -

Financial liabilities

Runing finance and markup accrued

"Running finance under mark-up -
arrangements -secured

Interest and mark-up accrued

2 .Creditcrs,ac_crued and‘uther liabilities

June 30, 2013

r.‘.arnjing Contractual Six Montns or Six to Twelve i One to fi\re

Amount - Cash Flows . Less Months JYears
Rupees

"107,815,552 107,815,552 107,815552  ° 2 :

- 162,974,431 162,974,431 . 162,974,431 . . §

77,911,980 77,911,980 . 77,911,980 4 o

© 11,069,777 11,069,777 11,069,777 - 1

359,771,740 358,771,740 ¥ @

. .On the basrs of understandmg between the bank and the Company These cash flows |nclude mark-up and prmcrpal
that may be walved at the end of the term {refer note 5) :

Financial liabilities

" Runing Fnance and accrued markup-

‘secured -

Running ﬁnance under mark-up i
arrangements - secured

Interest and mark-up accrued

liabilities - .

June 30, 2012

Carrying Contractual | | ‘Six Months or - Six to Twelve One to five

Amount Cash Flows Less - * Months © Years -
Rupees

107,815,552 - . 107,815,552 107,815,552 - - =

' 152,974,4Bi 162,974,431 162,974,431 - - -

77,911,980 77,911,é80 . ‘77,911,980 - -

- 13,894,438 '373,894,438‘ 13,394,&-58 . - -

362,596,401 362,596,401 - 362,596,401 ' - -

k. On the basrs of understandmg between the bank and the Company. These cash ﬂows include mark-up and prmcrpal
that may be waived at the end of the term (refer note 5) s
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Operational nsk

Operatlonal risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wrde variety of causes assoc:ated with the
processes, technology and infrastructure supporting the Company’s operations either internally within the Company
or externally at ‘the Company’s service providers, and from external factors other than credit, market and |IC|UIdItv
risks such-as those arising from legal and regulatory requirements and generally accepted standards of investment
management behavior. Operational risks arise from all of the Company's activities.

_ The prlmary responsibility for the development and implementation of controls over operatlonal risk rests with the

‘245

Capital risk mariagelnent :

board of dlrectors. S|gmﬁcant risks mclude, but are not limited to:

Reqwrements for approprrate segregation of duties between various functrons, roles and responmbulutues,
- Requsrements for the reconcrhatmn and monitoring of transactions; :
= Complsance with regulatory and other legal requirements;
- ‘Documentation of controls and procedures,
- Require
- . Ethical and busmess standards, and
- 'Rlsk mrt;gatlon, includmg insurance where thls is effectwe

The pr:mary objectwe of the Company s capltal management isto malntam healthy capltal ratros, strong credit ratmg-

and. opt:mal capital structure in .order to ensure ample avanlablhty of finance for its existing operations, for
maxrmlzmg shareholder s value, for tappmg potent:a! mvestment opportunities and to reduce cost of r:aprtal

The Company hasa negative net equity of Rs. 191.216 rnlihon and is also not able to meet the mlnlmum net capltal '

' balance requlrement prescribed by the KSE (refer note L. 3)



25. NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE 4

. 25.1 Subsequent to the reportmg date but before approval of these financial statements by the members of the Company,

. i.e. on May 21 :2014 an agreement was entered into between the Company and Summit Bank Limited whereby
Summlt Bank Limited has agreed to settle the outstandmg liability as appearmg in note 5;in followmg manner:

l‘l

i)

i

The Company shall sell / transferl assign its rlghts in respect of 28 Golf Club Platmum Membershlps (lntanglble ;

assets - refer note 12:1) worth Rs. 39.2 million in faver of Summit Bank Limited. Subsequent to the reporting -
date but before approval of these financlal statements by the members of the Company, the Summit Bank has
given the credit of 28 membershlps to the Company and has reduced the outstandmg ]ral:nlrty by Rs 39.2

* million.

The Company shalt sell / transfer i of its Roomsl offlce (Ieasehold premises - refer note 10.1) bearmg office no.
511 situated at Karachi Stock Exchange Bundmg for an amount of Rs, 7 miliion in favor of Summtt Bank Llrn:ted
The proceedlngs for transfer of the offrce have been mrtr_ated and the same is under process. -

The Company shall sell I transfer its membershrp of Pakistan Mercant:le Exchange anlted {Intangible Assets -

NECL Membership Card - refer note 11) for an amount of Rs. 4 million in favor of Summit Bank’ lerted The. -

proceedmgs for transfer of the membershnp have ‘been mltrated and the same is under-process.

25.2 Slmllarly, on May 13, 2014 ‘an agreement was entered into between Bank Alfa!ah lelted and the Company whereby
Bank Alfalah Limited has agreed on settlement of outstandmg amounts as appearlng In notes 6 and 7; in foIIowrng
‘manner: : ‘

i)

iv)

v}

i)

71 4 million.

The Company shall sell / transfer I assign its nghts in respect of 51 Golf Club Piatmum Membershlps (mtanglble'.

) assets - refer note 12.1) worth Rs. 71.4 million in ‘favor of Bank Alfalah Limited. Subsequent to the reporting
‘date but before approval of these financial statements by the members of the Company, the Bank Alfalah

Limited has given the credit. of 51 membershrps to the Company and has reduced the outstandmg Hability by Rs.

T

The Company shall seII / transfer 3 of its Rooms / ofhces (1easehold premrses refer note 11) bearmg offlce no.

-.507, 508 and 509 srtuated at Karachl Stock Exchange Building for an amount of Rs. 21 mrlllon in favor of Bank .-

Alfalah Limlted

The Bank Alfalah lelted shaII ‘enforce its pledge over 4,401,596 shares of Balochistan Glass anrted (refer note
14.1.4) by selling the same te any person at the rate prevailing i in market on the date of relevant transfer. The, -

proceedmgs for transfer of the offlces have been mrtrated and the same are under process.

The Bank Alfalah erlted shali ‘enforce its piedge over 392, 166 shares of Kohmoor Mills lerted (refer note

14.1. 4) by selling the same to any person at ‘the rate prevarlmg in ' market on the date of relévant transfer.
- Subsequent to the reporting date but before approva% of these financial statements by the members of the

Company, i.e. on different dates, the Bank Alfatah lelted has started selling the shares and corresponding
credit has been given to the chpany

The remaining Pnnapal Outstanding amount ‘shall be settled through the sale proceeds of personal properties
situated at Gawadlar and Nooriabad, The properties shall be sold through mutual. efforts and the sale
consrderatlon of such propertles shall be flnairzed after prior written consent of Bank Alfaiah lerted

‘The entire sale proceeds of the Gawadar and the Nooriabad propertles as mentioned above in point (v) shall be
-deposited with Bank Alfalah Limited firstly for adjustiments towards the prmclpal outstandmg amount of the

Company. If there is surplus sale proceeds left after the satisfaction of the principal liabilities of the Company,’ .
the surplus amount will then be adjusted towards the pnnapal outstanding personal liability of Mr. Javed Omer
Vohra (late) in accordance with the settlement agreement dated May 13 2014; and ' ‘



26.

27.

vii) n addition to the above, if after settling the principal liability of the Company and personal liability of Mr. Javed
Omer Vohra (late), there is still some sale proceeds left with Bank Alfalah Limited, it will at its own discretion,
ut:llze the same towards total or partial adjustment of mark-up outstanding amount and / or cost of funds

utstand:ng amount {and / or other charges that mav have been waived in Company s or .Iaued Omer Vohra s

(late) account.
GENERAL

Corfesponding figures' have been reclassified / rearranged, wherever necessary.

- During the yéar the average number of employeés were Nill (2012:1)

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE -

. These fi nanaal statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Dnrectors of the Company in their meetlng held s '
on 31-12-2014 }

Aﬂ@ﬁ Wm«v(A :

Chief Executive Officer F oy P . Director



JAVED OMER VOHRA 8 COMPANY LINMITED

From "“34” As on june 30, 2013

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDINGS

TOTAL SHARES

NUNMBERS SHAREHOLDING
OFSHAREHOLDERS From - ‘To HELD
920 1 - 100 . 45,456
1,835 101 - . 500 556,138
1,749 501 - - . 1000 1,359,237
3,415 1001 - 5000 - 8,021,076
740 5001 - 10000 5,454,478
258 10001 ; - 15000 3,201,947
321, 15001 - . 20000 2,164,228
87 20001 - 25000 1,992,811
58 25001 - 30000 1,619,922
41 30001 - 35000 1,336,885
30 35001 - - ‘40000 - 1,134,781
13 40001 - 45000 552,953
20 45001 - 50000 977,549,
15 50001 - 55000 795,276
27 55001 - = - 60000 1,213,542
\ 5, 60001 - 65000 311,330
= 65001 ° - 70000 412,426
7 70001 - 75000 - 508,173
-4 75001 - 80000 307,927
&4 20001 - 85000 330,906
5 85001 - 20000 . .443,763
14 95001 - 100000 1,294,754
Ui 100001 - 105000 508,570
2 105001 - 110000 . 216,600
3 | 110001 - 115000 340,346
1 115001 - 120000 119,247
- 3 - 120001 . - 125000 367,001
oL ‘125001 - 130000, 130,000 -
4 135001 . - 140000 551,312
52 © 140001 - - 145000 . 283,150
2 145001 - 150000 291,703
1 150001, - 155000 - 150,015
1 -_ 160001 - 165000 160,643
P © 170001 - . 175000 175,000
1 . 185001 - - - 190000 188,369
2 190001 - 195000 385,452
5 195001 - 200000 993,815
1 210001 - ‘215000 214,969
T 235001 - 240000 238,201
iy 305001 . - 310000 310,000
2 320001 - 325000 644,295
1 . 355001 - 360000 - 359,590
X 360001 = . 365000 361,097
e | - 380001 - 385000 384,869
1 - 390001 - 395000 394,264 .
X 500001 - ' 505000 500,827
1 525001 - ‘530000 | 525,665
a 635001 - 640000 636,867
1 685001 - 690000 685,999
1 8535001 - 860000 " 859,960
i 250001 - - 895000 - 891,000
BT 1775001 - 1780000 1,775,606
1. - 3000000 . 3,000,000

&
kS
'—l
©

.

2995001 -

50,820,000




JAVED OMER vo'HRA &"COMPANV LIMITED

| DETAILS OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER

REQUIREMENTS OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS SHARES HELD | %age
.15.1- Directors, Chief Executive 'Officer, Their. Spouse and Children
Directors 20,669 |  0.05
NS . 20,328 o
Mr. Muhammad Bilal Vohra .847 |
Haji M. lgbal - ; 500
~ |Mr. Muhammad Rafiq Javed 847
~ |Ms. Ayesha Mubashir - 800 |
. |Ms. Saira Faraz 847
Ms. Fatima Amir © 500
‘IMs. Afshan Farooqui
5.2 - Associated Companies, Undertakings & Related Parties_
Nil - ; e i ‘ ’
5.3 NIT & ICP (Name Wise Detail) 1,775,606 | . 3.49
: Natlonal Bank of Pak;stan, Trustee Deptt. (CDC) 71,77‘5,606 o
5.4 - Banks, DFI'S, NBFI'S - 1,656,119 |  3.26|
5.5- Ihsura\_rice-Companies ' 74,013| 0.5
5.6 - Modarba and Mutual Fund "80,800] 0.6
5.7 - Other Companies . 15,886,163 |  31.26|
5.8 - General Public . 31,322,625 | 6163
Total| 50,820,000 | 100
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